From: Nick Mathis

To: r5Shearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Voyen, Elyse (she/her/hers)

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Dierich, Andrea; Scambiatterra, Graciela; Morris, Julie; Persoon, Carolyn; R5LECAB;
RENO, JENNIFER; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for Colwell Incorporated (Kendallville, Indiana); Docket number
RCRA-05-2023-0004

Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 1:21:36 PM

Dear Ms. Grange,

Thank you for the attachments. All three files were able to be opened, and will be processed
according to the terms outlined within the ESA.

Based on our Accounts Payable procedures, the payment will be sent this or next week, at which
time | will send the required notice with any associated tracking information.

Thank you,

NICKM@COLWELLCOLOUR.COM
We didn’t invent . We’re just perfecting it.

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2023 9:51 AM

To: Nick Mathis <nickm@colwellcolour.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Voyen, Elyse
(she/her/hers) <voyen.elyse@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Dierich, Andrea
<Dierich.Andrea@epa.gov>; Scambiatterra, Graciela <scambiatterra.graciela@epa.gov>; Morris,
Julie <morris.julie@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; RSLECAB
<R5LECAB@epa.gov>; RENO, JENNIFER <jreno@idem.in.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange,
Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for Colwell Incorporated (Kendallville, Indiana);
Docket number RCRA-05-2023-0004

Dear Mr. Mathis,
The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement, docket number RCRA-05-2023-0004, was filed today
with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. | have also attached a cover letter and

Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
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United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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